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Currently Designated Locally
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City Comp Plan (1990) or at the

Owner’s Request
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Harlow House: 1900

National Register: 726 E. Historic Columbia River Highway
The house was built by Fred Harlow in 1900 on the large farm
owned by his father, Captain John Harlow, who platted the town
of Troutdale with his wife Celestia.
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Troutdale Methodist Evangelical Church: 1895

National Register: 302 SE Harlow Street
One of the oldest buildings in Troutdale, the church was built as a
Methodist Church and later used by the Presbyterian congregation.
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Alfred Baker Copper Beech Tree: c. 1883

South of Stark Street, east of Mt. Hood Community College
Planted by Alfred Baker on his farm about 1883.

2nd Williams-Althaus House: 1929 &

associated Black Walnut Trees
4220 S Troutdale Road

The Colonial Style house was built by Emmett Bigelow Williams on the site of the
Sweetbriar Farm. Williams was a attorney in Portland who resided in his Troutdale home
in the summers. His daughter Lenore Althaus inherited the property.
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Douglass Cemetery: c. 1880

East of Hensley Road, westof Troutdale Road North of SW 15"

Mountain View Pioneer Cemetery: c. 1863
N of SE Stark, E of 257"
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Oregon White Oak Tree: n.d.
3645 SE Harlow Court

Depot Building: 1907

473 E. Historic Columbia River Highway
This building replaced the first Troutdale railroad depot in 1907. Threatened
with demolition, the building was moved to its present site in 1976. The depot
represents the city’s early dependence on the railroad for transportation of
goods and people.

Agenda Item # 5 Exhibit B Page 13



B

Troutdale Historic Resources

Potentially Eligible for National

Register as a Multiple Property
Submission or Individual Nomination
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Bissinger Water Tower: c. 1930

301 257th Street west of Sandy River, north of tracks
Part of the Bissinger Wool Pullery business

Blaser House: c. 1930

1004 E Historic Columbia River Highway

English Tudor style house originally owned by Herman Blaser,
Troutdale mayor and owner of Blaser Fruit Co. Blaser bought local
berries and sold them to East Coast markets.
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Bramhall House: 1909
2033 SE Dora Court

Home of prominent Troutdale builder Harry Bramhall and his wife Emilie. Bramhall built
many of Troutdale’s early buildings including the Harlow House.

Corbett Hopkins/Singer House: 1904
2035 SE Troutdale Road

Built by Corbett and Nellie Hopkins, prominent farmers in Troutdale, the house is
surrounded by some of the original acreage. Distinctive features of the house are the
Colonial columns along the front porch.

Agenda Item # 5 Exhibit B Page 16



Elmer House: ¢. 1920
27324 SE Stark Street

Originally built by the Williams family (owners of Sweetbriar Farm), William and Roslie
Elmer were later residents of the house. The house is a good example of a Norman Tudor
Farmhouse with distinctive corner turret

Handy Brothers Gas Station: c. 1930
146 W. Historic Columbia River Highway

Constructed as a Texaco station in the Mission style, the building was added to over the
years, and housed different offices and businesses. The Handys purchased the building in

the 1940s and opened a Unlon 76 gas station.
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Hope Gardens: 1905
1675 SW Cherry Park Road

The house, named Hope Gardens, was built as a spec house in an early development called
Cherry Park Orchard tract. The mature landscape features represents the early
development of the property.

Kendall Bulb House: c. 1927
105 SW Second Street

Constructed by contractor Harry Bramhall for A.D. Kendall and Clarence Parsons. The
building served as a storage house for gladioli when the bulb business was one of the area’s
major industries.
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Kendall House: 1928

226 W. Historic Columbia River Highway

Constructed by contractor Harry Bramhall for A.D. Kendall, Troutdale’s railroad station
agent. The Bungalow style house has crushed glass in the exterior stucco siding. The house
was later occupied by the Lambert family, local farmers.

Kienow Estate: c¢. 1945
2187 SE Crown Point Highway

The post-WWII Ranch style house was built by Dan Kienow,
owner of the Kienow Supermarket chain.
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Olsen House (Cedarplace): 1907
2611 SE Troutdale Road

Built by wealthy Portlander, Emil Olsen, the home is a classic two-story,
Four Square style farmhouse.

2720 Troutdale Road
The house, a post-WWII Roman Brick Ranch Style home, was built

by the Strebin family, prominent farmers in the area.
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Tiller Hotel: 1907-08
202-209 E. Historic Columbia River Highway

The Tillers built the hotel/café after the 1907 fire. The building is the oldest commercial
building in downtown Troutdale.
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Troutdale Bank Building: 1920
102 W. Historic Columbia River Highway

The bank, constructed in 1920, was built of fire-proof brick and was the second bank
erected in town. The bank closed its doors in 1933 during the Great Depression.
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Troutdale Elementary School: 1926-27
648 SE Harlow Road

The fourth Troutdale school, the building was erected for $29,000 by contractor M.C. Arthur.
Expanded in the late 1940s/early 1950s, the school still serves the community today.

Troutdale City Hall: 1922-23
104 SE Kibling Street

Constructed on land purchased by the City for $650, the building housed City offices on
the first floor and a dance floor on the second. The building, erected for $3,700, is one of
the few wood city halls remaining in Oregon that is still used for its original function.
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Listed in the National
Register

(not currently designated locally)

McMenamin’s Edgefield Manor: 1911
National Register: 2126 SW Halsey Street

Multnomah County Poor Farm, opened in 1911, was a self sustaining community that
housed many types of people in need. In 1947, the building was changed into Edgefield
Manor, a facility for the elderly.
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